



MINUTES OF P&C MEETING

Wednesday 2nd June 2021 7:00pm to 8:05pm

Meeting Details

5 parents, the Relieving Principal, Alison Gambino, Melissa Gleeson (new Deputy Principal), and Lisa Trapnell (Teacher's Fed. rep) attended the meeting which was held under physical distancing requirements in the school hall.

The meeting was chaired and minuted by Megan Hudson, P&C Executive Member.

Apologies

Belinda Brodrick Martin Brown

Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the 12th May P&C meeting were reviewed.

Motion: To accept the minutes of the 12th May P&C meeting be accepted.

Moved: Jenny N CARRIED

Business arising

- 1. Lisa Trapnell spoke to the meeting and showed a short video regarding the Gallop inquiry re workload vs staffing levels vs wages and how workloads have significantly increased for all teachers, but wages have not matched that. This year the Federation has said there will be strikes, which are not taken lightly by the teachers as they are not paid and the best way to get the word around to support teachers is by word of mouth. As the school is unable to circulate 'propaganda' via the school email, it was suggested that a parent Facebook page be set up if there isn't one already to help support the teachers.
- 2. Blankets and boxes to store them in have arrived in the Year 12 study and have been used gratefully already.

Correspondence

1. None noted

Principal's Report

- 1. Yr 12 study awaiting quotes on correls (partitions) for the desks
- 2. Lift in the school hall not operational yet, still some work to do on it, hopefully these coming July holidays
- 3. Old demountables to be removed, however will not be taken away until the September holidays
- 4. Library carpet and ceiling have been replaced. Roof took a lot longer to complete as they kept a lot of the spare tiles to reuse on the main roof. Trucks damaged the Yr 12 new lawn, but will fix it.

5. Uniforms – Blitz on NO HOODIES. Noone will have lots more of each part of the uniform in stock soon, the website link now also has a 'uniform' button taking users to a photo page. No-one is interested in the old uniforms, including Hunters Hill Council. The School is looking at selling the blazers, but are not able to advertise due to contractual issues, but will sell to those who want, need or ask for one. Vests from Stitchem will be given away for free, the 'forever' cardigan maybe not!

Treasurer's Report

Jenny Nettleton presented the summary report to April.

- 1. \$158k in bank
- 2. \$96k in bank unspoken for
- 3. \$38k for library refurbishment
- 4. \$15k for seating, playground
- 5. \$8k for the Trevor Heazlewood award
- 6. \$40k P&C membership fees + \$2 voting rights received list of children's names, not so helpful, however now have the adult's names. \$8881 more than last year

Followup:

Motion: To accept the treasurer's report **Proposed:** Martin Brown **CARRIED**

General Business Items

Motion: To approve \$750 for Megan Hudson to spend on food to sell at Musical Annie Jr.

Proposed: Megan Hudson CARRIED

Actions

1. None noted

Next Meetings

- Term 3, Week 3: Wednesday 28 July
- Term 3, Week 7: Wednesday 25 August
- o Term 4, Week 3: Wednesday 20 October
- o Term 4, Week 7: Wednesday 17 November AGM
- o Term 4, Week 7: Wednesday 17 November